
September 30,2003 

Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of Commission Clerk & 
Administrative Services 

Re: Docket Number 030629-TX 

Dear Ms. Bayo, 
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Delta Phones, Inc. has paid the Competitive Local Exchange Company Regulatory 
Assessment Fee Return, Check Number 0201 18. It included the penalty and interest for 
being delinquent. 

Delta Phones, Inc. understands that just paying the past due amount will not prevent our 
certificate from being cancelled. 

Delta Phones, Inc. has implemented under new management, an accounting department 
that consist of the following personnel: Interim CFO - Jeffiey Stolberg and Wendy 
Fisher. Jeffrey Stolberg, Wendy Fisher and Rhonda Walters hold weekly meetings to 
discuss all filings and pending issues. 

Delta Phones, Inc. agrees to waive any objection to the administrative cancellation of its 
certificate should it fail to pay in accordance with its settlement offer. 

Delta Phones, Inc. is requesting a settlement in the sufn of 
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BMS Delta Phones, Inc. 
iEC PO Box 2257 
ITH Naperville, IL 60567 


